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MAY 16, 2018 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA  
ADDENDUM No. 4, IFB Y18-757-RC 

BARBER PARK MULTIPURPOSE FIELD & SPLASH PAD IMPROVEMENTS 
 

THE REVISED BID OPENING DATE IS MAY 29, 2018.   
 

This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to, and shall take precedence over, the original documents. Underlining 
indicates additions, deletions are indicated by strikethrough.  
 
A. THE BID OPENING DATE IS CHANGED FROM MAY 22, 2018 to MAY 29, 2018. 

 
B. Additions, Revisions, Deletions, Clarifications, Questions and Answers: 

 
1. The following Splash Pad drawings have been revised in their entirety.  

• Sheet C.1 has been revised in its entirety.  Please replace with Sheet C.1 
(dated May 1, 2018) 

• Sheet C.2 has been revised in its entirety.  Please replace with Sheet C.2 
(dated May 4, 2018) 

• Sheet C.3 has been revised in its entirety.  Please replace with Sheet C.3 
(dated May 4, 2018) 

• Sheet C.5 has been revised in its entirety.  Please replace with Sheet C.5 
(dated May 4, 2018) 

• Sheet C.6 has been revised in its entirety.  Please replace with Sheet C.6 
(dated May 4, 2018) 

• Sheet C.8 has been revised in its entirety.  Please replace with Sheet C.8 
(dated May 4, 2018) 

• Sheet C.9 has been revised in its entirety.  Please replace with Sheet C.9 
(dated May 4, 2018) 

• Sheet C.10 has been revised in its entirety.  Please replace with Sheet 
C.10 (dated May 4, 2018) 

• Sheet C.11 has been revised in its entirety.  Please replace with Sheet 
C.11 (dated May 4, 2018) 

• Sheet C.12 has been revised in its entirety.  Please replace with Sheet 
C.12 (dated May 4, 2018) 

• Sheet C.13 has been revised in its entirety.  Please replace with Sheet 
C.13 (dated May 4, 2018) 

• Sheet C.14 has been revised in its entirety.  Please replace with Sheet 
C.14 (dated May 4, 2018) 
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• Sheet C.15 has been revised in its entirety.  Please replace with Sheet 
C.15 (dated May 4, 2018) 

• Sheet C.16 has been revised in its entirety.  Please replace with Sheet 
C.16 (dated May 4, 2018) 

• Sheet C.17 has been revised in its entirety.  Please replace with Sheet 
C.17 (dated May 4, 2018) 

• Sheet C.18 has been revised in its entirety.  Please replace with Sheet 
C.18 (dated May 4, 2018) 

• Sheet C.19.1 has been revised in its entirety.  Please replace with Sheet 
C.19.1 (dated May 4, 2018) 

• Sheet C.19.2 has been revised in its entirety.  Please replace with Sheet 
C.19.2 (dated May 4, 2018) 

• Sheet C.20 has been revised in its entirety.  Please replace with Sheet 
C.20 (dated May 4, 2018) 

• Sheet C.21 has been revised in its entirety.  Please replace with Sheet 
C.21 (dated May 4, 2018) 

• Sheet CE.1 has been revised in its entirety.  Please replace with Sheet 
E.1 (dated May 4, 2018) 

 
2. Addition: Permit ENG2017-01616 (City of Orlando) for the Multipurpose Fields 

is ready for pickup.  Total Fees due for this permit are $12,463.76.  The cost of 
this permit is to be included by the bidder in their price. 
 

3. Addition: Sheet C.15.1 – Details – Splash Pad Installation Drawing dated May 4, 
2018 has been added to the Barber Park Splash Pad Improvement drawings. 

 
4. Addition: Specification Section 03900 Exposed Aggregate Pool Finish (dated  

May 9, 2018) 
5. Addition: Bike Rack, Benches and Trash Can Specifications (Pilot Rock as 

basis of design) 
• Model SR Saddleback Bicycle Rack #SPC-BR-008 (Revised 06-09) – 2 

pages 
• Model PCXB Portable or Surface Mount Bench #SPC-BC-099 (Revised 

05-11) – 2 pages 
• Model TRH-32 Series Trash Receptacle Holder with Lumber Slats #SPC-

TR-003 (Revised 05-12) – 2 pages 
• Dome Trash Lids #SPC-TR-005 (Revised 08-15) – 1 page 
• Recycling Lids #SPC-TR-008 (Revised 08-15) – 1 page 
• Lid Security, Recycling Decals and Receptacle Liners #SPC-TR-010 

(Revised 04-12) – 2 pages 
 

6. Clarification: Wind screen shall be provided at the fenced, covered 20’ x 20’ 
pavilion at the splash pad. The Wind screen shall be 
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• 100% opacity providing 100% visual blockage 
• All four sides of each panel shall be hemmed and grommeted with 1” 

grommets.  On larger panels, the grommet spacing shall not exceed 4 
feet, with all four corners grommeted. 

 
7. Question:  It was mentioned in the Pre-bid that in Addendum 1 the County was 

going to put in that the installer of the Sports field had to be a “Certified Field 
Builder” but I didn’t see any mention of that in the Addendum. 
Answer:  The specifications were updated to address field construction concerns 
in addendum #1, removing the need to address the specific question of a 
certified field builder. 
 

8. Question: Assuming that the 2 Geotechnical Samplings for the new Storm-water 
Pond (Boring B-1 & B-2) is representative of the entire Pond area, will this 
material meet the requirements for the Structure Fill & Common Fill needed on 
this project? 
Answer: This would be contractor’s means and methods.  Per USDA Soil Survey 
(exhibit A-2 of the geotechnical report), this area has a combination of Ona fine 
sand (nearly level and poorly drained), Seffner fine sand (nearly level and 
somewhat poorly drained) and Zolfo fine sand (nearly level and somewhat poorly 
drained).  If fill, after testing (done at the contractor’s expense) is suitable it may 
be used.  If not suitable, appropriate material will be provided at the contractor’s 
expense. 

 
9. Question: Can you clarify which areas of the project are required to have 

Structural Fill and Common Fill (For example, what type of Fill are you requiring 
under the Soccer Fields?) 
Answer:  Select Common Fill or better is required for the fields.  Select common 
fill shall meet the requirements for common fill specified in specification 2221 with 
the exception that select common fill shall not have more than 5 percent of its 
material by weight passing the No. 200 sieve.  Also, the maximum allowable 
aggregate size for select common fill shall be 1 inch, or the maximum size 
recommended by the pipe manufacturer, whichever is smaller.  This fill must 
adhere to the percolation requirements (must exceed 6-inches per hour) as per 
the specification 32 92 01 and others. 

 
10. Question: The chain link detail on sheet C301 calls for 7 gauge vinyl coated 

fabric but gate detail on sheet C.19.1 calls for a 6 gauge core. Do you mean 6 
gauge finish? 
Answer:  All fencing and gates shall be 9 gauge mesh before coating, 6 gauge 
after vinyl coating.  The posts, fittings and all hardware are to be galvanized and 
black powder coated for a better fit and longevity once assembled.   

 
11. Question: Please confirm where the EPDM Rubber Surface is to be installed 

(Spec Book, Section 06 500 – Plastic & Composites) 
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Answer:   EPDM rubber surface is not part of this project.  Please disregard 
specification 06-500. 

 
 

12. Question: Should the Landscape and Irrigation that falls into Additive 2 (North 
Parking Area) be included in the Base Bid or Additive 2 Pricing?  If Additive 2 
Parking is not picked up should we price that area as being all Sodded with 
Bahia? 
Answer:   All landscaping and irrigation will be part of additive 2 in the north 
parking lot area.  If the north parking area is disturbed the Bahia sod would be 
part of the base bid.  If the contractor does not disturb that area the existing 
grass can remain and then no sod would be needed.    
 

13. Question: Will the Bottom of the Retention Pond North of the Soccer Fields be 
required to be sodded?  If so with Bahia? 
Answer:   Sod is not required at the pond bottom.  The pond is a wet pond.  See 
the landscape plan for a detail planting plan for the pond.  

 
14. Question: Will a Construction Fence around ALL construction areas be 

required? 
Answer:   Yes.  The contractor shall be required to keep all work areas secured 
and shall post appropriate signage warning against trespassing. 

 
15. Question: Sheet C.10 on the Splash Pad Plans shows the Construction Security 

Fence going around the Playground Area.  Is there any work that is part of this 
bid in the Playground Area?  Do we need to Secure that Area? 
Answer:   There is no work associated with the playground area in this bid.  The 
playground area does not need to be secured, unless it is to keep the general 
public from entering the work area at the splash pad. 

 
16. Question: Please confirm that the All Electrical Components associated with the 

Additive 2 North Parking Area are only to be included in the Additive 2 Price (not 
in base bid) 
Answer:   Electrical panel and controls should be sized in the base bid for the 
ultimate product.  Conduit, light fixtures, etc for the north area should be included 
in additive 2 price and not in the base bid.   

 
17. Question: Please confirm which type of Curb you would like installed as part of 

Additive 1 (Is it D Curb?) 
Answer: D Curb. 
   

18. Question: Can we substitute Thoroseal waterproofing in lieu of the Diamond 
Brite at the interior of the reservoir tank? 
Answer:   No.  A specification for Diamond Brite (or equal) is included as part of 
this addendum (Specification Section 03900 Exposed Aggregate Pool Finish 
dated May 9, 2018) 
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19. Question: Are the plans issued for this bid to be signed and sealed by the 

County for permitting thru Orange Bldg. Dept and review by DOH or is that the 
responsibility of the Contractor? 
Answer:   The current set of plans has already been permitted with the Orange 
County Building Department, City of Orlando and the Department of Health.  Any 
changes requiring re-permitting would be the responsibility of the contractor.  
 

20. Question: E201 Note 4 States: "Contractor shall install concrete pad for 
transformer and all underground conduits as required to meet requirements of 
OUC." Is the electrical contractor responsible to provide a primary conduit(s) from 
the utility pole at the road to the utility transformer? If so please specify what size 
and how many conduits are to be installed. Attempts to reach OUC on this matter 
have not been successful.   
Answer:   Per OUC engineer, electrical contractor is to install (2) 6” conduits for 
utility transformer primary. 
 

21. Question: For the dumpster enclosure, there are two different materials shown 
for the gate. One shows wood, the other shows a screen. Please let us know 
which one.  
Answer:  The gate material is Galvanized 2x2 tubing gate with fabric over gate 
frame with 1”x6” cedar boards attached to the frame.  Fill all reinforced cells with 
concrete.  Fill all corners with concrete. Compact subgrade below dumpster 
enclose to 98% proctor density.  

 
22. Question: The feature fire line that is being installed in this bid, is the size one 

foot eight inches, or is the plan stating “install one, 8 inch line”. Please confirm. 
One size is shown as 1’8” the other shows 1-8”.  
Answer:  The fire line should be one, 8 inch line. 

 
23. Question: Do you have a Geotechnical Report for the Splash Pad area? 

Answer:   A geotechnical report for the splash pad is not available.  
 

24. Question: Are we allowed to Dewater offsite (into Lake George) or does all 
Dewatering need be held onsite? 
Answer:   Dewatering needs to be held onsite.  You cannot discharge directly 
into Lake George.  Only non-turbid water may be allowed to flow to Lake George.  

 
25. Question: Could you let me know if any site furnishings – benches, trash 

receptacles, bike racks, playground equipment, or soccer goals are included in 
this bid? If not, will you be bidding these items in the future? 
Answer: The bid includes the following: 

• One bike rack, SRP/G-9 (9 bikes), surface mount, surface mount anchor 
kit ANC3-4 also required. (or approved equal).  The installation location is 
near the parking lot at the soccer fields.  Disregard reference of H-2891BL 
in the plans. 
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• Three Total Trash/Recycle Cans:  The trash cans 
shall be dome lid CN/G-5555, receptacle TRH/G-
32TP24, linerCNG-WHD32CL, mount, surface 
mount galvanize frame TRH-FR, see attached 
image; recycle lid CN-PD/A-27PC5, (gray to 
match the galvanized dome lid), with recycling 
decal DE-24.  One normal trash can will be 
placed near the splash pad (location to be 
directed by owner).  One recycle trash can will be 
placed near the splash pad (location be to directed by owner).    One 
normal trash can will be placed near bike rack at the soccer field.  The 
bike rack pad shall be large enough for the trash receptacle as well as the 
bike rack. (exact location to be directed by owner).   

• Benches: Two benches to be placed as directed by the owner at the 
soccer fields. Include 3-ft by 9-ft, 4” thick concrete with each bench.  The 
bench shall be 6-ft long, surface mount, PT yellow pine with galvanized 
steel frame.  

• Soccer Goals are provided by the Owner. 
• No playground equipment 

 
26. Question: In the Base Bid do we need to install the Root Zone Growing Medium 

(80/20 Mix) under Field 3 that is Un-Irrigated Bahia?? 
Answer:  No. 

 
C. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA  

 
a.  The Bidder/Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by 

completing the applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum. Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later than the date 
and time for receipt of the bid or proposal.  

b.  All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same.  
 

Receipt acknowledged by: 
 
______________________________________     ______________________  
Authorized Signature     Date Signed 
 
______________________________________  
Title 
______________________________________  
Name of Firm 

  



Benches, Bike Rack and  Trash Can Specifications (or approved equals) 
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Model No. I.D. O.D. Use with these Receptacle Holders

CN/ -4455 24" 24-3/4"

Plastic Dome Lids  
Arched 

Door

Model No. I.D. O.D. Use with these Receptacle Holders

CN-SDR/ -24 24" 24-3/8"
 Door

Plastic Dome Lids  

Model No. I.D. O.D. Use with these Receptacle Holders

CN-PD/ -27 27-1/4" 27-3/4"  

CN-PD/ -24 24" 24-1/2"

Model No. I.D. O.D. Use with these Receptacle Holders

CN-PQD/ -27 27" 27-1/2" TRQ-32

CN-PQD/ -24 23-1/2" 24"

Round Pilot Rock 
Plastic Dome Lids

Model No. I.D. O.D. Use with these Receptacle Holders:

21" 21-3/4"

23-3/4" 24-1/2"

27-1/8" 27-1/4"

Steel Dome Lids —
Galvanized or Powder Coated

SPECIFICATION
BULLETIN

#SPC-TR-005 
Dome Trash Lids
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Model No. Hole Dia. I.D. O.D.

CN-PD/♦-27PC1 3"
27-1/4" 27-3/4" TRH-32, TRH-55 (fi ts on top ring), CN-R/R-52, 

CN-R/D-52, CN-R/R-55, CN-R/D-55
CN-PD/♦-27PC5 4-3/8"

CN-PD/♦-24PC1 3"

24" 24-1/2"

TRH-32, TRH-55 (fi ts on barrel inside), CN-AMR-32, 
CN-R/R-32, CN-R/D-32, CN-TR-52, CN-R/SS2-36, 
CN-R/SS2-36D, CN-EXP52, CN-R/SP2-32, 
CN-R/SS3-36, RA'sCN-PD/♦-24PC5 4-3/8"

Model No. Hole Dia. I.D. O.D. Use with these Receptacle Holders

CN-SDR/♦-24PC1 3"
24" 24-3/8"

TRH-32, TRH-55 (fi ts on barrel inside), CN-AMR-32, 
CN-R/R-32, CN-R/D-32, CN-R/SS2-36, CN-R/SS2-36D, 
CN-EXP52, CN-R/SP2-32, 55 Gal. barrel, CN-TR-52, 
CN-R/SS3-36, RA'sCN-SDR/♦-24PC5 4-3/8"

•  Dome is molded with a solid door panel

• Two hole sizes 

• Choice of eight colors

•  Includes recycling decal.  See below.Square Face

Model No. I.D. O.D. Hole Dia. Use with these Receptacle Holders

CN/N-3031PC1

24-1/8" 24-1/2"

3" TRH-32, TRH-55 (fi ts on barrel inside 
receptacle), CN-AMR-32, CN-R/R-32, 
CN-R/D-32, CN-R/SS2-36, 
CN-R/SS2-36D, CN-TR-52, CN-EXP52, 
CN-R/SP2-32, 55 Gal. barrel, 
CN-R/SS3-36, RA's

CN/N-3031PC5 4-3/8"

CN/N-3031PS 2" x 7-1/2"

• Collect cans, bottles and paper for 
recycling.

• Single piece molded plastic lid is available 
in the popular green recycling color.

• Openings on both ends of the canopy.

• Twin vinyl trimmed openings are available 
in three sizes: 3" round, 4-3/8" round, 
and 2" x 7-1/2" slot.

• Includes two recycling decals.  See 
below.

DE-26

Recycling Decals
The plastic recycling lids shown on this page each include a “Recycle” decal.  Please specify 
which decal you need for your collection program:

Model DE-22 “Cans Only” (we recommend 3" dia. hole)

Model DE-23 “Plastic Bottles Only” (we recommend 4-3/8" dia. hole)

Model DE-24 “Cans & Bottles Only” (we recommend 4-3/8" dia. hole)

Model DE-26 “Paper Only” (for use on CN/N-3031PS lid only) 

Custom Decals are available.  Same size and colors.  Minimum order (15) of same design.

SPECIFICATION
BULLETIN

#SPC-TR-008
REV. 08-15

Recycling Lids

Plastic Dome Lid 
for Recycling

• Dome is molded with solid “door” panel
• Two hole sizes

• Choice of eight colors
• Includes recycling decal. See below.

Cedar (C) Brown (W) Yellow (Y) Green (N) Gray (A) Black (B) Red (R) Blue (U)
Replace (♦) in model number with letter indicating color choice

M

CN

CN

CN

Plastic Canopy Lid for Recycling
CN/N-3031PC1

CN/N-3031PS

Cedar (C) Brown (W) Yellow (Y) Green (N) Gray (A) Black (B) Red (R) Blue (U)
Replace (♦) in model number with letter indicating color choice







Fees

Type Amount Due 

ENG Plan Revision Fee--Commercial $250.00

ENG Plan Revision Fee--Commercial $250.00

ENG Private Site Improvement $11,963.76

Total Fees $12,463.76

Thank you for doing business with the City of Orlando.

BILLING SUMMARY

Date: May 15, 2018 Case #: ENG2017-01616

Project Name: BARBER PARK SOCCER FIELDS Case Address: 4502 DIXIE BELLE DR

Project #:

Master #:

Description: 4490 DIXIE BELLE DR - The development includes (3) soccer fields, (1) paved parking lot, entrance 
driveway, and sidewalks.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT  •  PERMITTING SERVICES DIVISION
CITY HALL • 400 SOUTH ORANGE AVENUE • FIRST FLOOR • P.O. Box 4990 • ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32802-4990 

PHONE 407-246-2271 • FAX 407-246-3420 • http://www.cityoforlando.net/permits
Page 1 of 1



NEW SOCCER FIELDS AT BARBER PARK SECTION 3900  
ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA EXPOSED AGGREGATE POOL FINISH 
 

 3900-1 

SECTION 3900 – EXPOSE AGGREGATE POOL FINISH 
 

 
END OF SECTION 3900 

 
 

(Or Approved Equal) 
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